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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Terri Jones
Cc: Melinda Watts; Kyesha Mapp
Subject: RE: Merritt Island Transfer

Terri, 
 
Per this email, 01941-2017 in Docket 20170018-SU will be returned to the sender. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Angela 
 
From: Terri Jones  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 2:36 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Melinda Watts; Kyesha Mapp 
Subject: FW: Meritt Island Transfer 
 
Please return DN 01941-2017 in Docket 20170018-SU per pervious messages below. 
 
Thank you 
 
From: Melinda Watts  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: Terri Jones 
Subject: FW: Meritt Island Transfer 
 
Can you handle the confidential thing below? DN 01941-2017 in Docket No. 20170018-SU can be returned to 
the sender. 
 
Thanks, 
Melinda 
 

From: Kyesha Mapp  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Meritt Island Transfer 
 
Okay, thanks. Can you send an email to the clerk’s office to have it returned. I’m not sure who would be 
responsible for that, I think Tiffany Brown? 
 

From: Melinda Watts  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:36 PM 
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To: Kyesha Mapp 
Subject: RE: Meritt Island Transfer 
 
It can be returned. 
 

From: Kyesha Mapp  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:32 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Meritt Island Transfer 
 
Melinda, 
 
There is an outstanding confidentiality request for shareholder personal finances (DN 01941-2017) submitted 
by the Utility. Is this something that we need to maintain, or can it be returned to the source? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kyesha Mapp 
Senior Attorney  
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6230 
KMapp@psc.state.fl.us  
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 




